
.Iyri'> « „ La:ih 

Penrose Proctactjon Company 
411 Gulf Bui ld ing 
Midland, ?«Ksis f 79704 

At ten t ion ; Kr . u«o ld 3, Winston 
Petroleum Engineer 

Gentlemen: 

Reference la isftdf to your letcer of w«y 27, 1964, in which you have requested 
approval to commingle production frotr the Blinebry sad Drinkard Pools from 
the subject lease;. 

Please be sdvxsec that Pemroso l roduc tion swry proceed with this eoBsaingltng 
project with the -npprovsl of rbe St«te urod Office. 

I t i s understood trat the CostmlssioxMsr of 'Public Lands reserves the right to 
review this decision i f mA when commingling appears to reduce the state's 
f a i r share of royalty on the Bubi«ct lease. 

We would appreciate iofonaatioo regarding the gravity «ftd the quantity of 
production from each of the two pools mentioned hereinabove. In a l l other 
respects, we appreciate the Information forwarded and your cooperation with us. 

Iiecpiest for Approval u>. Gowning ie 
New Wexico State Le«̂ «{ No. B-1732 
H%?W% Sec. 19, T21S, ,:?7t t Las County, 
New Mexico 

Very fcrul y yours, 

E. s. jmmm tnuoa 
COMMISSIONER OF mSklC LANDS 

Ed 3uc:; 
O i l nnd Gas Dep?.rtaent 

ESJU/EB/dihs 

cc O i l Conservation CoHsaission 
O i l sad G«B Accounting Commission 




